
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
To: "Mike Martin"; Jamie Robinson; Michal Weesner
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Rockcliff * SCB Injection Facility * 30-015-22404 * 2RP-4412
Date: Monday, October 16, 2017 10:07:00 AM

Mike Martin,
 
We have already processed this release and assigned it a case number. If you send another C-141
form in at this point it will only go in the file that has already been started on this release. My advice
was more or less for future reference.
 
However if you are making the effort to resubmit another C-141 for the record can you all please
address the matter that I mentioned in my original email regarding accuracy of reporting volumes
cause either way that is going to need to be validated or corrected for this release.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Mike Martin [mailto:mike.martin@rockcliffenergy.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:07 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Jamie Robinson
<jamie.robinson@rockcliffenergy.com>; Michal Weesner <michal.weesner@rockcliffenergy.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Rockcliff * SCB Injection Facility * 30-015-22404 * 2RP-4412
 
Crystal,
 
Thanks for the clarification . We will resubmit with no API number
 
Jamie,
 
Please resubmit with no API number and add a note that this is a waterflood injection tank battery.

mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
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Thanks,

 

        
 
Michael Martin
Field Operations Manager
Rockcliff Energy Operating LLC
342 Johnny Clark Rd.
Longview, TX 75603
Office: 903-643-3791
Cell: 318-525-5676
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 10:02 AM
To: Mike Martin <mike.martin@rockcliffenergy.com>; Jamie Robinson
<jamie.robinson@rockcliffenergy.com>; Michal Weesner <michal.weesner@rockcliffenergy.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Rockcliff * SCB Injection Facility * 30-015-22404 * 2RP-4412
 
Hello Mike,
 
Since it is a waterflood and the incident occurred in relation to one of the tank batteries on location
what you could do is either document that with the well responsible for the release, however, if it is
multiple wells that traffic produced water to those tanks then either use the API from one of them
and also make sure to clearly state on the form that this is a waterflood location and the release
happened in one of the tank batteries on location (make sure coordinates are for the tank battery)
or put an API for an injection well that is also on location like I had suggested. Or if none of that
sounds suitable for the circumstances at hand, then leave the API section blank and we will assign
the release a facility case number and track it that way.
 
Hope that makes sense.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
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Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 
 
 

From: Mike Martin [mailto:mike.martin@rockcliffenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 4:50 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Jamie Robinson
<jamie.robinson@rockcliffenergy.com>; Michal Weesner <michal.weesner@rockcliffenergy.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Rockcliff * SCB Injection Facility * 30-015-22404 * 2RP-4412
 
Crystal,
 
This release was at the tank battery where the injection pumps are. There are multiple injection
wells related to this tank battery as it is a waterflood. Please advise on what API to use because a
tank battery(injection facility) for a waterflood has no API. What we did is put the API of the well
closest to the tank battery for reference as to the location of the spill. Let me know what to do and
we will correct. The release was also in containment so it is very easy to recover all fluid. Sorry for
the confusion on this incident.
 
Thanks,
 

 

        
 
Michael Martin
Field Operations Manager
Rockcliff Energy Operating LLC
342 Johnny Clark Rd.
Longview, TX 75603
Office: 903-643-3791
Cell: 318-525-5676
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 1:31 PM
To: Jamie Robinson <jamie.robinson@rockcliffenergy.com>; Mike Martin
<mike.martin@rockcliffenergy.com>; Michal Weesner <michal.weesner@rockcliffenergy.com>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Subject: Rockcliff * SCB Injection Facility * 30-015-22404 * 2RP-4412
 
RE: Rockcliff * SCB Injection Facility * 30-015-22404 * 2RP-4412
 
Greetings,
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The API number that was provided for this location is for an oil well named “Donaldson COM A”.
Was this site perhaps intended to have used API 30-015-35512 since that is also listed to be present
at this location and actually is an SWD injection well? However naming on Initial C-141 “SCB Injection
Facility” form makes it hard to place. Please strive for more clarity in filling out the C-141 document.
 
Also it has been noted by OCD staff that Rockcliff has again stated a full recovery of the barrels lost
at this spill like they had done previously with other recent releases. There are instances where that
would not raise a red flag to OCD however no statements made that would make that recovery
make sense are within this Initial C-141 document. Please make an effort to validate this claim or
send in a corrected Initial C-141 stating a more accurate recovered volume.
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4412. Please remit a
site characterization plan or advise OCD of plan of action immediately since it has been greater than
30 days since this release occurred.
 
Also please note: Most operators submit their documents and forms to us via email and as
attachments of PDF, Word or JPG format. Sending by mail delivery is within the operators right to do
so, however, it would be more convenient if submissions of all kind were in the electronic format
mentioned above.
 
 
Thank you,
 
 

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II

811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720
 


